

CUDDINGTON, DELAMERE PARK & SANDIWAY VILLAGE PLAN

Action Notes for the meeting of the Implementation Group held on Monday 12th September 2016 at the Village Hall commencing 7.00pm

PRESENT: John de Souza, Heather Thompson, Sarah Shepherd, Mike Hall, Russell Smith, John Faulkner (in the Chair)

APOLOGY: David Ruchat

ACTION NOTES MEETING 8TH AUGUST 2016: had been circulated and were approved as a correct record

MATTERS ARISING: none

WORKING GROUP REPORTS: The latest documents of all the Working Groups had been circulated prior to the meeting

WEBSITE WORKING GROUP: The old Village Website went off line on 7th September. It is possible to google the new one which is not quite ready prior to the official launch on 1st October. Redirection here in course. Russell Smith gave a visual preview of the new website and its enhanced features including directory, gallery of local pictures, events calendar, newsroom, forum. Content from old website updated. Additional functionality under phase 2 and 3 will be added later such as buy and sell, twitter, facebook.

ENVIRONMENT WORKING GROUP: Heather Thompson reported progress. Rae and Joel York had organised litter picks and also had engaged with businesses at Sandiway Shops to encourage a cleaner environment. Further litter picks arranged for Thursday 20th October at Library commencing 1.00pm and Saturday 12th November at Blue Cap Car Park commencing 1.00pm. It is now possible for anyone to obtain the appropriate equipment subject to it's return from the Library and do their own litter pick. Provisional date Saturday 1st October for Litter/ Recycle stall at Library in partnership with CWAC. Dog Fouling campaign 11th- 25th September. CWAC have been difficult to pin down. May be a slight delay but resolved to keep as far as possible to publicised dates. Joel agreed to coordinate. Hedge trimming, winter gritting progressing. Planting and recycling further work being done.

FACILITIES AND COMMUNITY WORKING GROUP: Youth questionnaire awaiting results from Cuddington School. However initial data interesting/ positive. Some respondents willing to volunteer. Doctors Surgery at Sandiway- shortage of Doctors locally and nationally may mean more a case of keeping what there is rather than seeking improvements. Good Neighbourhood Scheme- looking at possibility of recruiting a Duke of Edinburgh candidate to do some research locally.

TRAFFIC & TRANSPORT WORKING GROUP: The Group are awaiting the installation of the monitoring equipment and chasing CWAC Highways on issues that they had previously undertaken to progress.

COMMUNICATION: Heather was submitting an article about the launch of the new website to the Round Tower for October. The Neighbourhood Plan Group would now rather not have a joint distribution with us. John Faulkner will put a piece in the Northwich Guardian early October. Will decide at next meeting if any further action is necessary.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS: none

DATE OF NEXT MEETING: Monday 10th October 2016 at the Village Hall commencing 7.00pm.